
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver    
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Single Source Purchases 
DATE:  August 11, 2009  
 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of August, 2009.  
 
 
SS102    DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES CENTER     Pierce St. Materials 
     PO#100560 Amount $11,607.00       Fund:  Pierce St. Funds 
 

Ms. Britton wishes to purchase classroom packages for supplement curriculum 
during this school year.  The Developmental Studies Center is the sole source 
and only reseller of the MMG Classroom Packages. 
 
 
SS103    ON TRACK PRESS, INC.     District Teacher Materials 
     PO#100641 Amount $13,566.50       Fund:  Federal Funds 
 

Dr. Shaver, Ms. Ezell and Ms. Warriner wish to purchase a teacher resource 
book for district teachers.  The On Track Press, Inc. is the sole source and only 
reseller of these books. 
 
 
SS104    CENTRAL ACCESS CORPORATION   Automated Instant Messenger 
     PO#100651 Amount $20,750.00       Fund:  District Funds 
 

Dr. Shaver wishes to purchase AIM software from Central Access Corporation.  
This is a new component to assist with the SAMS program for the district.  
Central Access Corporation is the sole source and only reseller of this software. 
 


